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December 17, 2003 4700/7020-8200-59240-06
OGC - 03336

John E. Kiss, P.Eng, MBA

Engineering Manager

High Point Resources Inc.

1400, 255 — 5™ Avenue S.W.
Calgary AB T2P 3G6

Dear Mr. Kiss:
RE: GOOD ENGINEERING PRACTICE APPROVALS

HELMET JEAN MARIE “A” RE-MAPPED TO
PEGGO-PESH JEAN MARIE “A” POOL

The Commission has issued three Good Engineering Practice (GEP) scheme approvals to High
Point Resources Inc., for producing gas from the Helmet Jean Marie “A” gas pool.

Please note that as a result of recent geological re-mapping in this area, the Helmet Jean Marie “A”
gas pool has been amalgamated with, and renamed as, the Peggo-Pesh Jean Marie “A” pool.

The effected GEP approvals are:

Approval Date

03-06-015 2003/05/09
03-06-016 2003/05/09
03-06-037 2003/09/30

- All conditions of the approvals, granted under Part 8, Division 6, Section 101 of the British
Columbia Drilling and Production Regulation, remain unchanged.

Should you have any questions, please contact Peter Attariwala at (250) 952 0311 or Ron Steﬁk at.

(250) 952-0310.

Approval Letters to Industry :
GEP, SWD, CONCURRENT PROD,
PRESSURE MAINTENANCE,
WATERFLOOD, ETC.
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